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RE: Correction to Titles and Registration Regulation, 1 CCR 204-10, Rule 4
Dear Ms. Maiolo:

Pursuant to §24-4-103(11)(d)I), C.R.S., the following matter is not a
substantive change, but a correction due to a scrivener error that occurred. The
Colorado Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicle Division, Titles and Registrations
Section, respectfully requests correction of the following typographical, non-
substantive error in the above-referenced regulation.

In paragraph 2.1, the rule cites “42-3-206(5)(b)(II). The reference should
have been to “42-3-306(5)(b)(II).” To correct the error, the “206” needs to be changed
to a “306.” Attached is the corrected rule, which with your approval, the Division
will electronically submit to correct the error.

Sincerely,

FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LAURIE ROTTERSMAN

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Revenue & Utilities Section
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